RECEIVED

Village of Dalton

MAR 0 2 2017

Entity: Dalton Villag Public Doc Type: VepAt Doc Subtype: Program: DDAGW County: Wayn Secondary ID: JH 8500412 E DOC INGLOV

Public Water System Lead (Pb) Components OHIO EPA NEDO PWSID# OH8500412 Prepared March 2017

To comply with Section 6109.121 of the Ohio Revised Code, enacted in September 2016, the Village of Dalton in Wayne County, Ohio has created the following report and attached map to identify known and potential components of water service lines that contain lead (Pb).

The following information and attached map do not verify the presence of lead in any of the plumbing components or structures shown. The information and map only show the probable or possible locations based on the material that was typically used in the year that structures were built, or by the year that the plumbing component was installed.

Public and Private Ownership of Service Lines

The Village of Dalton Water Department distributes water to 850 customers. The Village owns and maintains service lines from the water distribution mains up to the curb stops for each customer. The remainder of each service line from curb stop to the building is the responsibility of the property owner.

Distribution System

Within the distribution system, none of the water mains pipes themselves are known to contain lead.

Water Meters and Indoor Plumbing

The Village has changed every water in the Village and have not located any lead service lines within any building structures. Water meters at each customer location may contain more than 8% lead. Meters installed after 1998 may contain up to 8% lead. Meters installed after 2014 will have less than 0.25% lead. The Village has been installing composite meters for 5 years.

Buildings in Ohio built prior to 1998 or that use plumbing material or solder manufactured before 1998 may have materials with greater than 8% lead and are at a higher risk of contributing lead to the drinking water than materials after 1998.

Buildings built and plumbing materials manufactured after 2014 were required to have less than 0.25% lead by weight and have the lowest risk for contributing lead to the drinking water. It should be noted however that, although prohibited some use of leaded solder or leaded components may have occurred after the prohibitions became effective.

Customer Self-Reporting

The information on this map regarding privately owned service line is based on information from the water department. Property owners are encouraged to inspect their own service lines.



